
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this modif ication is to provide Questions and Answ ers and an updated Proposal Schedule.

The proposal due date remain unchange, December 13, 2009, 12:00 (Noon), local Kabul time.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Questions and Answers 
 

Q1:  Is the government’s intent to award to one single operator, or to make multiple awards to 
multiple operators under a BPA arrangement? 
 
A2:  As stated in the Proposal Schedule Note #2  (page 4 of the solicitation) “One or more 
Agreements will be awarded under this solicitation.” 
 
Q2:  If multiple awards, how many hours are guaranteed to a single operator per year? 
 
A2:  There will not be a change in the minimum and maximum hours if multiple awards are 
made. 
 
Q3:  Does the government desire a dedicated aircraft at Kabul International 24/7? 
 
A3:  It does not need to be dedicated but, needs to be available to execute mission on a year 
round basis given 72 hours notice.  
 
Q4: Is the $2 million figure a ceiling on allowed annual expenditures under this award? 
 
A4:  This is an estimated figure and is subject to change. 
 
Q5:  CLIN 3, Seat Insurance: Is this a LS per seat per flight? Or for 12 seats total? Or per seat 
per flight hour per 250 hrs and 750 hrs…? 
 
A5:  It is a lump sum for each period of performance. 
 
Q6:  Will 0018 and 0019 include an amendment for mod and demob CLINs? 
 
A6:  Yes 
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SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 

PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
 

No. Description Qty Unit Unit   Total Amount 
    Price 
 
PROPOSAL: 

 
 
0001  Aircraft Rotary Wing, hr rate (0 – 250 hours) 1** HR $_______  $____________ 

 
0002  Aircraft Rotary Wing, hr rate (251+ hours)1 HR $_______  $____________ 
 
0003  Aircraft Rotary Wing, seat insurance.  1              LS        $_______  $____________ 

 
0004  Contractor Manpower Reporting  1 LS  $_______  $____________        

 
0005  DBA Insurance 1 LS $_______  $____________ 
 
0006 Mobilization 1 LS $_______  $____________ 
 
0007  Demobilization 1 LS $_______  $____________ 

  
TOTAL PROPOSAL (CLIN 0001 – 0007)                     $_________________ 

 
 

 
PROPOSAL SCHEDULE NOTES 

 
1. Offeror shall submit prices on all items. The Government will evaluate the Contractor’s entire proposal 
to determine the lowest price technically acceptable to the Government.  The period of performance is for 
a base year and the option for two additional one-year periods from the date of award.     
 
2. One or more Agreements will be awarded under this solicitation.  This project will be awarded as a 
firm fixed price contract. This Proposal Schedule is an accounting tool for allocating funds to applicable 
budget. All costs associated with this project (i.e. security, insurance, life support, etc.) shall be included 
in the line items in the bidding schedule.  

END OF SECTION 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 


